Email: foi@fca.org.uk

23 May 2019

Our Ref: FOI6418

Freedom of Information : Right to know request

We refer to your request of 24 April 2019 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(“the Act”) for the following information:

"I would like to know:

How many Control Function 1 Holders are women, how many are men?
How many Control Function 2 Holders are women, how many are men?
How many Control Function 3 Holders are women, how many are men?
How many Control Function 4 Holders are women, how many are men?
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I would like this data for the last year (2018) with a year-end 315t December”
Your request has now been considered.

We can confirm that we hold the information you are seeking. Please see our responses
to your questions set out in Annex A. We have included non-gender specific titles as well.

If you are unhappy with the decision made in relation to your request, you have the right
to request an internal review. If you wish to exercise this right you should contact us
within 40 working days of the date of this response.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you also have a right of
appeal to the Information Commissioner at Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. Telephone: 01625 545 700. Website:
WWW.ico.org.uk.

Yours sincerely

Information Disclosure Team
Financial Conduct Authority

Annex A
CF1 CF2 CF3 CF4

Female
Miss 767 65 44 208
Mrs 3735 388 168 854

Ms 821 232 110 299
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